

# JUAN DIEGO LEON

## VISUAL DEVELOPMENT ARTIST

- ◆ I am a visual development artist specialized in the creation of characters and backgrounds, based in Lima, Perú.  
I've been able to work in different animated projects since 2009, in some Peruvian films and video games as an illustrator, visual dev, art director and director of animation in advertising and in some international projects.

I love meeting new people and working as a team is one of the things I enjoy doing the most.

## SOFTWARE

- ◆ Adobe Photoshop
- ◆ Adobe Premiere
- ◆ Autodesk Maya
- ◆ Zbrush
- ◆ Blender
- ◆ 3dsMax
- ◆ Storyboard Pro

## EDUCATION

2021(PRESENT)

### IDEA ACADEMY

Master in visual development program

OCTOBER 2021

### ARMAND SERRANO'S MENTORSHIP

Mentorship that I took with Armand Serrano on Visual Development, creation of characters and sets for production.

2009 - 2017

### UPC

Bachelor of Audiovisual Communication

2008

### FX ANIMATION SCHOOL (PERU)

3d animation studies for production

## WORK EXPERIENCE

SEPTEMBER 2021(PRESENT)

### NIMBLE GIANT

Concept Artist at Nimble Giant Entertainment (Unannounced new AAA project.)

MARCH 2021

### FINAL FRONTIER

Concept Artist and Background designer for the animated special Disney's "Descendants: The royal wedding"

JULY 2020

### SUNWOLF ENTERTAINMENT

Art director, animator, illustrator and Background Artist for the peruvian indie videogame Imp of the Sun

MARCH 2020

### FILAIR PRODUCTIONS

Visual Development for the Mexican animated series: The Guardians of Tzolkin

2010 - 2015; 2018 - 2020

### RED ANIMATION STUDIOS

Concept artist for various audiovisual animation projects.

Animation Director for Little Angels, Co-director of feature film Kai with Milton Guerrero and winners of the DAFO award for pre production.

## PORTFOLIO

[www.jotadeart.com](http://www.jotadeart.com)

🗨 Native Spanish - English

📍 Lima, Perú

🌐 [www.linkedin.com/in/juandiegoleon/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/juandiegoleon/)

📷 [www.instagram.com/jotade.art/](http://www.instagram.com/jotade.art/)

🎨 [www.artstation.com/juandiegoleon](http://www.artstation.com/juandiegoleon)

✉ [juandiego.lpi@gmail.com](mailto:juandiego.lpi@gmail.com)